

Ajay Jacob

Doctor



Accomplished Physician with extensive experience caring for patients in various capacities. Diagnosed and treated patients and prescribed medications to mitigate medical conditions and illnesses. Offers compassionate bedside manner and dedication to quality patient care. Diagnose disease causes, symptoms and likely progression based on patient histories, examinations and diagnostic testing. Diligent about addressing every need with conscientious and detail-oriented approach.

Contact



Address

Bengaluru, KA, 560001

Phone

8156961614

E-mail

ajaykoottu@gmail.com

Skills


Wound care  Very Good

Patient safety  Excellent

EMR  Very Good


Internal medicine  Very Good

Diagnostic services  Very Good

Diagnostics  Excellent

Treatment regimens  Very Good


Pain management  Very Good

Primary care  Excellent

Patient counseling  Very Good

Languages

English  Very Good

Malayalam  Excellent

Work History

2021-08 -

2022-06

Doctor

Intern, Kochi, Kerala

- Instructed and advised patients regarding preventive health care measures to promote early detection, diagnosis and management of medical conditions.
- Teamed with other physicians, specialists and health care providers to provide well-rounded care for complex cases.
- Evaluated patient histories, complaints and current symptoms.
- Provided consultation to staff and administration on patient treatment.
- Researched industry innovations and emerging treatments to improve care delivery.
- Thoroughly examined patients and elicited medical history data to use in assessing health and identifying conditions.
- Volunteered at community health clinic to provide high quality care for low-income and indigent patients.
- Treated and monitored care of geriatric patients at local long-term care facility.
- Diagnosed and treated patients suffering from chronic conditions.
- Engaged with other professionals to impart knowledge and discuss best treatment courses.
- Adhered to universal precautions and other appropriate infection control practices.
- Administered high level of care to patients using active listening and open-ended questioning.
- Interviewed patients concerning physical complaints, discussed symptoms, asked questions and suggested treatment options.
- Provided emergent medical care and treatment for life-threatening injuries and illnesses.
- Monitored post-operative recovery and educated patients on at-home recovery.
- Participated as monitoring physician in clinical trials of medications and treatments.
- Participated in patient education sessions

Languages

English	 Very Good
Malayalam	 Excellent
Kannada	 Very Good
Tamil	 Very Good



- for life-threatening injuries and illnesses.
- Monitored post-operative recovery and educated patients on at-home recovery.
- Participated as monitoring physician in clinical trials of medications and treatments.
- Participated in patient education sessions among targeted populations with prevalent health risk factors.
- Identified opiate-free pain control methods to reduce usage of overprescribed narcotics.
- Conferred with specialists to obtain expertise on patient conditions and referred individuals in need of additional care.
- Implemented therapeutic regimens involving medications and other interventions to mitigate symptoms and prevent reoccurrence.

Education

2022-07 - 2022-07	Medicinae Doctor: Doctor <i>Sapthagiri Institute of Medical Science, Bangalore - Bangalore</i>
2012-06 - 2013-06	10th <i>Sacred Heart Higher Secondary School - Mananthavady</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Member of Scout club• Elected to Captain for Scout club in 2011-2013• Awarded State award(Rajypuraskar) in 2012
2013-06 - 2015-06	+2 <i>Sacred Heart Higher Secondary School - Mananthavady</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Member of NSS

Certifications

2022-06	Advanced cardiac life support, American heart association -
2022-04	Advanced cardiac life support, American heart association -
2021-06	Covid Duty- Govt of karnataka (BBMP)